
From: Jaclyn M. McLean
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NSL Permian Resources Operating, LLC - Ocotillo State Com Well - Lacking
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:42:36 PM
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Thank you!
 

Jaclyn M. McLean
Managing Partner
 

Phone: 505-372-6375
Email: jmclean@hardymclean.com
Web www.hardymclean.com  
125 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 223, Santa Fe, NM 87501
 

 

  
This message (including attachments) constitutes a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a
confidential communication from the law firm, Hardy McLean LLC, that is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized person.  If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake or
error, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 230-4410 for
instructions on its destruction or return.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.

 
 
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:42 PM
To: Jaclyn M. McLean <jmclean@hardymclean.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NSL Permian Resources Operating, LLC - Ocotillo State Com Well - Lacking

 
Okay. I will delete these two applications.
 
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Petroleum Engineer
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division - ABQ
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5400 Oakland Ave., Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
Cell/Office Phone: 505-584-8351
E-mail: Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov
 
From: Jaclyn M. McLean <jmclean@hardymclean.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:40 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NSL Permian Resources Operating, LLC - Ocotillo State Com Well - Lacking

 
Ah! I was meaning to send them to myself. I believe we are going to be submitting new applications because we need re-do the notice list and
C102.
 

Jaclyn M. McLean
Managing Partner
 

Phone: 505-372-6375
Email: jmclean@hardymclean.com
Web www.hardymclean.com  
125 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 223, Santa Fe, NM 87501
 

 

  
This message (including attachments) constitutes a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a
confidential communication from the law firm, Hardy McLean LLC, that is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized person.  If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake or
error, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 230-4410 for
instructions on its destruction or return.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.
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Hardy | McLean.








The completed interval of the well will be unorthodox because it is located less than 330"
fiom the north and south boundary line of the spacing unit. As explained in the engineering
statement. included as Exhibit A, approval of the unorthodox, completed interval is necessary to
allow Permian Resources to properly place stimulation energy. optimize pressure drawdown. and
imorove overall oroductivity of the welle This will orevent waste and protect correlative richts




ACREAGE DEDICATION PLATS

This gid represents a standard section. You may superimpose a non-stancard section, or arger area, over this oid. OpeFatorS mlstouline the dedicated
acreage ina red bor, cleary show the well surface locaton and battom hole focatio, i s cirectionaly driled, with the dimensions from the section ines i
the cardinal directions. I hi 1 a horizontal welloore show on this piat the ocation of the First Take Point and Last Take Poin, and the pointwithin the
Completed interval (other than the First Take Point or Last Take Point) that is closest to any outer boundary of the tract.





From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:39 PM
To: Jaclyn M. McLean <jmclean@hardymclean.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: NSL Permian Resources Operating, LLC - Ocotillo State Com Well - Lacking

 
J.M.,
 
How are these applications different from the original? What is the purpose of sending them in?
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Petroleum Engineer
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division - ABQ
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5400 Oakland Ave., Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
Cell/Office Phone: 505-584-8351
E-mail: Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov
 
From: Jaclyn M. McLean <jmclean@hardymclean.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:30 PM
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NSL Permian Resources Operating, LLC - Ocotillo State Com Well - Lacking

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.
 
 

Jaclyn M. McLean
Managing Partner
 

Phone: 505-372-6375
Email: jmclean@hardymclean.com
Web www.hardymclean.com  
125 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 223, Santa Fe, NM 87501
 

 

  
This message (including attachments) constitutes a confidential attorney-client or is otherwise a
confidential communication from the law firm, Hardy McLean LLC, that is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) or entity to whom it is addressed.  It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized person.  If you are not the intended recipient or received these documents by mistake or
error, please do not read it and immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 230-4410 for
instructions on its destruction or return.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.

 
 
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 1:18 PM
To: Jaclyn M. McLean <jmclean@hardymclean.com>
Subject: NSL Permian Resources Operating, LLC - Ocotillo State Com Well - Lacking
Importance: High

 
Jaclyn McLean,
 
The NSL application for the above subject well shows that notice was not done properly.
 

Gas pools (Purple Sage; W.C.), the affected tracts should be noticed a total of 160 acres of the encroached area.  It appears that was not
done.  Notice is lacking within your NSL application.

 
The NSL application does not state where specifically notice was provided to. It only states towards the north and the south.  But does not
state was specific location.

 

 
The C-102 map schematic needs to show the outline of the HSU, it does not.  Please indicate the HSU on the C-102
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Exhibit C – does not specifically state where notice was given.  It only shows the leases on within the area of interest around the HSU.

 
Exhibit D the “Notice List”.  The list does not show where the referenced names are located in accordance with the affected tracts of the
NSL.  It does not show what type of an Affected Party they are.  It does not show when they were notified.  There are no mailing tracking
numbers for the Notice List.

 
If the other Permian Ocotillo State Com well NSL application show the same lacking information the OCD will need to cancel these applications
and deny the request at this time until all is completed accordingly.
 
Thank you.
 
Leonard R. Lowe
Petroleum Engineer
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division - ABQ
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5400 Oakland Ave., Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113
Cell/Office Phone: 505-584-8351
E-mail: Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov

 

mailto:Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov


Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  469090

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Permian Resources Operating, LLC
300 N. Marienfeld St Ste 1000
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

372165
Action Number:

469090
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

llowe None 5/29/2025

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

